



SOFIJA MITEVA

Graphics Designer

CONTACTS

sofimateva@hotmail.com

PROFILE

I'm a professional graphic designer with over 10 years of experience and specialized in Logo Design and Branding. With my detailed knowledge of graphic design, layout design and typography, I create memorable and unique designs. My work in Adobe Illustrator is on high level, with the layers, needed effects and clean vector files as final results.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Architect, Architectural Design Company, Vizura DOOEL , Strumica, North Macedonia

2017 – PRESENT

Freelance Graphic Designer, Strumica, North Macedonia

2009 – PRESENT

Architect, Construction Company, Mason, Strumica, North Macedonia

2014 – 2016

Architect, AS Consult, Sofija, Bulgaria

2008 – 2010

EDUCATION

MSc Architect, UACG, Sofija, Bulgaria

2005 – 2007

Graduated Architect Engineer, Ss. Cyril and Methodius University in Skopje, North Macedonia

2004

SKILLS

Adobe Illustrator



Adobe Photoshop



Archicad



Lumion



COURSES

Logo Design, Brainster, Skopje, North Macedonia

English, Language School - Omega, Bulgaria